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May 29, 2009  

To: Community Development and Recreation Committee  

From: Community Partnership and Investment Program Appeals Sub-Committee  

Subject: 2009 Allocations – Access Equity and Human Rights (AEHR) – Community 
Partnership and Investment Program (CPIP)   

Committee Recommendations:  

The Community Partnership and Investment Program Appeals Sub-Committee recommends 
to the Community Development and Recreation Committee that:  

1. Total allocations in the amount of $210,600.00 for the 2009 Access, Equity and 
Human Rights (AEHR) – Community Partnership and Investment Program (CPIP) as 
detailed in Appendix 1 be approved.  

2. The sum of $5,000.00 be set aside for appeals to the 2009 Access, Equity and Human 
Rights (AEHR) – Community Partnership and Investment Program (CPIP), subject to 
the submission of a report recommending the allocation of this amount.   

Decision Advice and Other Information:  

The Community Partnership and Investment Program Appeals Sub-Committee:  

a. referred the appeals from the following organizations to the City Manager for further 
consideration and report to the Community Development and Recreation Committee for its 
meeting on June 11, 2009, or, if necessary, directly to City Council on July 6, 2009:  

- Canadian Tibetan Association  (Organization No. 9) 
- Chinese Professional Women of Canada  (Organization No. 12) 
- Dejinta Beesha Somali Multi-Services Group (Organization No. 14) 
- Heritage Skills Development Centre (Organization No. 24) 
- Malvern Family Resource Centre  (Organization No. 30) 
- Midaynta Community Services (Organization No. 32) 
- Oromo Canadian Community Association of GTA (Organization No. 38) 
- Toronto Community and Culture Centre (Organization No. 44) 
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b. referred the written appeal from the Asian Communities Council of Canada (ACCC), 

Organization 5, to the City Manager, for further consideration, and report to the Community 
Development and Recreation Committee for its meeting on June 11, 2009, or if necessary, 
directly to City Council on July 6, 2009:   

Background:  

The Community Partnership and Investment Program Appeals Sub-Committee on May 29, 2009, 
considered a report (May 13, 2009) from the City Manager recommending allocations for the 2009 
Access, Equity and Human Rights (AEHR) – Community Partnership and Investment Program 
(CPIP); and noting that of the 48 applications received in 2009, 20 are recommended for funding.  

Recommendations:  

The City Manager recommends that:  

1. Total allocations in the amount of $210,600.00 for the 2009 Access Equity and Human 
Rights (AEHR) – Community Partnership and Investment Program (CPIP) as detailed in 
Appendix 1.  

2. The sum of $5,000.00 be set aside for appeals to the 2009 Access, Equity and Human 
Rights (AEHR) – Community Partnership and Investment Program (CPIP), subject to the 
submission of a report recommending the allocation of this amount.  

3. Community Partnership and Investment Program Appeals Sub-committee forward this 
report to the Community Development and Recreation Committee.   

The Sub-Committee also considered a written appeal (May 29, 2009) from Tasleem Riaz, 
Executive Director, Asian Communities Council of Canada (ACCC).   

Speakers:  

- Charity Lebeanya, Executive Director, Kay Alabi, Board Secretary and Sidney Anson, 
Youth Program Coordinator, Heritage Skills Development Centre (Organization No. 24) and 
filed a written submission  

- Aberra Makonnen, Oromo Canadian Community Association of GTA (Organization No. 38) 
and filed a written submission  

- Mahad Yusuf, Executive Director, Midaynta Community Services (Organization No. 32)  

- Veneise George, Youth Manager, Malvern Family Resource Centre (Organization No. 30) 
and filed a written submission  

- Wenjie Li, Chinese Professional Women of Canada (Organization No. 12)  
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- Xinsheng (Simon) Zhong, Executive Director, and Zenia Tsui, Toronto Community and 

Culture Centre (Organization No. 44)  

- Dawa Ngodup, Canadian Tibetan Association (Organization No. 9) and filed a written 
submission     
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c: Chris Brillinger, Acting Executive Director, Social Development, Finance and 
Administration 
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